
RE: Approval of Draft amendment to an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.

4 emails

sekar.v@bemlltd.in < sekar.v@bemlltd.in >
Mon, 22 Sep 2025 6:08:53 PM +0530

To "'Mechanical Engineering Department'"<med@bis.gov.in>

MEDC
 
Below draft amendment is Approved
 
V.SEKAR
 
From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>
Sent: 22 September 2025 14:21
To: sekar v <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Cc: Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Subject: Approval of Draft amendment to an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.
 

 
  

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
 

Our Ref : MED 24/ T- 05 & T-07                                                                       22 September 2025
 

Subject: Approval of Draft amendment to an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.
 

Sl.
No.

Doc.No. Title

1 MED 24 (28321) Safe Deposit Locker Cabinets - Specification ( Fourth Revision )
Amendment No- 3

2 MED 24 (28322) Vault (Strong Room) doors Part 1 Specification (Third Revision)
Amendment No - 1

           
In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclose a copy of draft standard mentioned
above finalized by the Chairman, Security Equipments Sectional Committee, MED 24 in the light of
comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Mechanical
Engineering Division Council.

 
            It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your authorization of the drafts to Indian Standards.
 
A copy of the Authorization by the Security Equipments Sectional Committee, MED 24 is also enclosed.
                                                           
Encl: as above.                                                                                          
                                                                                                                           (Kumar Animesh)
                                                                                                                       Sc ‘E’ & Head (MED)
 
 

mailto:med@bis.gov.in
mailto:sekar.v@bemlltd.in
mailto:hmed@bis.gov.in


Mechanical Engineering Department < med@bis.gov.in >
Mon, 22 Sep 2025 2:20:49 PM +0530

To "sekar v"<sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Cc "Head MED"<hmed@bis.gov.in>

4 Attachment(s)

IS 5244 AMD 3.pdf
440 KB

IS 11188-1 Amd 1.pdf
626.9 KB

MEDC Approval.pdf
492.2 KB

MED 24 Approval.pdf
479.6 KB

  
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
Fri, 19 Sep 2025 10:05:37 AM +0530

To "med"<med@bis.gov.in>

MEDC



Sl. No. Doc. No. Title
1. MED/03/28214 Finned type heat exchanger for room air conditioner (First

Revision) Amendment - 5

 
Below Proposal is Approved
 
V.SEKAR
 
From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>
Sent: 18 September 2025 11:13
To: sekarv <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Cc: Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Subject: [MEDC Approval MED 03 Doc No. 28214 ] Approval of draft amendment to Indian Standard on behalf of
Division Council
 

 MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
 

Our Ref: MED 03/T-30                                                                                                                                     
                                 18 09 2025
 
Subject: Approval of draft amendment to Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council
 

 
       

 
     In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclosed a copy of draft amendment
mentioned above finalized by the Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Sectional Committee, MED 03 in the
light of comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Mechanical
Engineering Division Council.
 
            It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your approval of the draft as Indian Standards.
 
A copy of the Authorization by the Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Sectional Committee, MED 03 is
also enclosed.
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                         
  (Kumar Animesh)
                                                                                                                            Sc. ‘E’/Director & Head          

                                                                                                      (Mechanical Engineering Department)
Encl: As above
 
Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council
BIS U.O. No. MED 03/T-30 dated 17 09 2025
 

                                                                             
                               APPROVED

      (Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council)
 
 

Shri V. Sekar

General Manager,

BEML Limited,

K.G.F. Complex,

Kolar Gold Fields,

https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/reUrlCheck.do?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.services.bis.gov.in%2Fphp%2FBIS_2.0%2FStandardsFormulationV2%2FUpload3.php%3FID%3DWVYzYStZdG9QVVcxK0hqSGxjNlA3dz09&uvd=080112a60105338050951df9ba61f406f50000db50834a939ebe7173a2caabfa2ef95ffa54466584788f73f251e3cdf0bb5ff9ae0366f51a500df3569545dd9241353c4da337de76c6b3f608fec4779fabb0ff89775745a89f27256dd34bb84949663bdd8657b8a2c79e6ec583f587d0662eea7cea1de0b04b7fad8ff911aa1b5c53225d99e8b890cc8ae5ae32613faa6aa0a206cae75de3b033927708b5b36ffc0fd58c5b627accc56d2b
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Sl. No. Doc. No. Title
1. MED/03/28214 Finned type heat exchanger for room air conditioner (First

Revision) Amendment - 5

Karnataka – 563115

Chairperson (MEDC)

 
 
 
 

Mechanical Engineering Department < med@bis.gov.in >
Thu, 18 Sep 2025 11:12:57 AM +0530

To "sekarv"<sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Cc "Head MED"<hmed@bis.gov.in>

3 Attachment(s)

MEDC of DOC No. 28214_000…
247.3 KB

11329_A5_Committee approva…
270.9 KB

Amendment _F-draft_11329_A…
157.6 KB

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

https://www.services.bis.gov.in/php/BIS_2.0/StandardsFormulationV2/Upload3.php?ID=WVYzYStZdG9QVVcxK0hqSGxjNlA3dz09


 
                                                                             

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
 
 


